From: Marco, Tim <tim.marco@krausanderson.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 7:59 PM
To: O'Day, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Kids Empire CUP

Categories: CityView Planning Attachment

Hi Liz,

Please see my answers below in Red. Hopefully this message reaches you in time to get to the rest of staff before
tomorrow mornings DRC at 9am. Let me know if any additional questions have come up.

Thanks!
Tim

Tim Marco | Director of Development
tim.marco@krausanderson.com | direct 612, 336.6410

KRAUS-ANDERSON DEVELOPMENT
501 South Eighth Street, Minneanolis, MN 55404
cell, 262.391.5604 | krausanderson.com

Together, strengthening the communities we serve

From: O'Day, Elizabeth <eoday@BloomingtonMN.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 12:52 PM

To: Marco, Tim <tim.marco@krausanderson.com>
Subject: Kids Empire CUP

Hi Tim -

A couple comments/questions have been raised from other departments about the use of Kids Empire. Could you
provide more detail on what type of equipment will be used in the exercise rooms, disco rooms? Are they inflatables?
Something else? Mothing inflatable. They are multi-tiered play structures, ball pits, slides, ete. Disco room is just 2
painted room where kids can dance. Here is a link to their website that has a nice opening video with their interior
offerings: hitps:/fwww kidsempire.com/

Also, a couple people specifically asked about the pantry space. is this food storage? Will there be food sales? If so, what
type of food will be served? Here is the response on the pantry from the tenant: “The pantry is to store the birthday
party decorations, pre-packaged food, supplies, ete. All food sold will be pre-packaged {cookies, chips, drinks), and
hirthday party cake/pizza is ordered in from local shops. No cooking on site.”

If you could respond to this email with more detail on the use, that would be appreciated. I'm just letting you know that
folks will ask questions at DRC so I'm trying to get ahead of it.

Speaking of, did you receive the webex information far the meeting on Tuesday?

Thanks,



